From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

CcC: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Sent: 1/29/2011 12:00:50 AM

Subject: IG report talking points on Project Gunrunner and pending multiple sales issue--potential issue for AG

Holder meeting with Senator Grassley

Attachments: ATF OIG talking points 11.09.10.doc; 2011-01-27 Letter to ATF (2).pdf

Ron,

Attached are the internal talking points we developed in response to the IG report on Project Gunrunner and the
__proposed (but not yet finalized and still pending at OMB) multiple sales issue. | DP
DP ]

Thanks,

M

OIG’s “Review of Project Gunrunner™ Talking Points

ATF Multiple sales proposal (pending at OMB)
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Mary Gonzales | U.S. Department of Justice | Office of Legislative Affairs | p 2027514*3653 | ¢ 2027532*3296 | f 202*305%2643
| mary.gonzales2@usdoj.gov

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Cc: Siskel, Edward N. (ODAG); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Subject: IG report talking points on Project Gunrunner

as we discussed, attached are the talking points on the recent ig report. i have not had much hill interest about the report. i did
have a good conversation with feinstein's judiciary staff (tony orza) about the good data highlighted in the report.

here's a link to the report: http://www .justice.gov/oig/reports/ATF/e1101.pdf
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